Diaz, Lindsey

From: Monica Canales <mcanales@spag.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2025 2:20 PM

To: Diaz, Lindsey

Subject: Recognition of Traci Wiseley for Service to CJAC Board

Good afternoon, Lindsay,

Below is the agenda item to recognize Traci Wiseley’s membership on the Criminal Justice Advisory Committee
(CJAC).

Recognition of Traci Wiseley for Service to CJAC
Traci Wiseley has served on the Criminal Justice Advisory Committee (CJAC) Board since May 2019.

Purpose of CJAC:
To promote community planning in criminal justice, juvenile justice, and victim services; review and prioritize
funding applications; and fulfill tasks directed by the SPAG Board or the Office of the Governor.

Membership Overview:
CJAC comprises up to 18 voting members, ensuring multidisciplinary and geographic representation. Members
serve two-year terms, with a maximum of three consecutive terms, and are appointed by the SPAG Board.

Membership Expectations:
Members must maintain active participation. Removal or ineligibility for reappointment applies in cases of
nonattendance, changes in representation, or relocation outside the SPAG region.

Please let me know if you need any additional details.

Thank you,

Monica Canales

Program Specialist

South Plains Association of Governments



